
From: Parks, Timothy  

Sent: Monday, March 07, 2011 1:19 PM 
To: 'Doug Hursh' 

Cc: Murphy, Brad; Jody Shaw; Maggie Balistreri-Clarke (balistr@edgewood.edu); Bachmann, Christy; 
Dailey, Janet 

Subject: RE: Edgewood - sidewalk - Plan commission 

 
Doug, 
 
I will provide this correspondence to the Plan Commission for their consideration. 
 
See you this evening at 5:30 PM, 
 
TIM PARKS 
Planner, Planning Division 
Dept. of Planning and Community  
 and Economic Development 
City of Madison, Wisconsin 
T: 608.261.9632 
F: 608.267.8739 
________________________________________________________ 
 
From: Doug Hursh [mailto:dough@potterlawson.com]  
Sent: Monday, March 07, 2011 1:14 PM 

To: Parks, Timothy 

Cc: Murphy, Brad; Jody Shaw; Maggie Balistreri-Clarke (balistr@edgewood.edu) 
Subject: Edgewood - sidewalk - Plan commission 

 
Hi Tim, 
For our meeting tonight I asked Leslie from the Wisconsin Historical Society about the approval process 
for building a sidewalk over the Indian mound. Her response is below.  
 
Doug Hursh, AIA, LEED 
Potter Lawson, Inc. 
  
15 Ellis Potter Court, Madison, WI 53711 
T  608.274.2741 
F  608.274.3674 
www.potterlawson.com 
  

 
From: Eisenberg, Leslie E - WHS [mailto:Leslie.Eisenberg@wisconsinhistory.org]  

Sent: Monday, March 07, 2011 10:11 AM 
To: Eisenberg, Leslie E - WHS; Doug Hursh; 'Maggie Balistreri-Clarke' 

Cc: Jody Shaw 
Subject: RE: Plan commission 
 
Doug, 
 
This e-mail will confirm that if the City of Madison Plan Commission is interested in having you install a 
sidewalk (curb & gutter) along the east side of Woodrow Street, the City would need to apply to the 
Director of the Wisconsin Historical Society (with a copy to me) to disturb a catalogued burial site (i.e. the 
effigy bird mound) and a portion of the uncatalogued burial site.  As you know, the current catalogued 



boundary of the mound extends west into the area of Woodrow Street.  The application process, including 
notification to those on the Registry of Interested Persons (for the catalogued mound), could take several 
months.  If either the applicant (the City), or anyone on the Registry requests a hearing on the matter, the 
process could take additional time. 
 
Leslie Eisenberg, Ph.D. 
Burial Sites Archaeologist 
Division of Historic Preservation-Public History 
Wisconsin Historical Society 
816 State Street 
Madison, WI  53706 
 
Phone:  608.261.1002 
E-mail:  leslie.eisenberg@wisconsinhistory.org 

 


